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State of West Virginia
Department of Administration
Purchasing Division

NOTICE

Due to the size of this bid, it was impractical to scan
every page for online viewing. We have made an
attempt to scan and publish all pertinent bid
information. However, it is important to note that
some pages were necessarily omitted.

If you would like to review the bid in its entirety, please
contact the buyer. Thank you.
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GORDON & GREENBERG
ARCHITECTS

August 31, 2010

RESORT & CONFERENCE CENTER
A WEST VIRGINIA STATE PARK

Canaan Valley Resort State Park
Sleeping Unit Replacements and Other Improvements
RFQ# DNRB11004




GORDON & GREENBERG

ARCHITECTS

August 31, 2010

Purchasing Division

Frank Whittaker, Senior Buyer
2019 Washington Street, East
P.O. Box 50130

Charieston, WV 25305-0130

RE: Canaan Vdliey Resort State Park
Sleeping Unif Replacements and Other improvements
RFQ#DNRB11006/DNR#21 1006

Dear Mr. Whittaker:

Gordon and Greenberg is pieased to submit our qualifications and
expression of interest to provide architectural and engineering services for
the Canaan Valley Resort Staie Park.  We are very experienced with hotel
and lodging projects of a variety of scales which include existing building
rehabilitation and renovation as well as new building/facility design.

In addition to that of our consultants, our past experience with architectural
projects has been on the locdal, state and national levels. This opportunity is
of great inferest fo us and we will commit the required resources to executing
the scope of work within the dictated time line for the project.

We belleve that you will find the attached response o your request to be
complete and comprehensive and ook forward to the opportunity of
bringing our team’'s expertise to your project.

/Z}%,/

Robert D. Greenberg, RA
Gordon and Greenberg

7913 macarthur boulevard, cabin john, maryland 20818 phone: {301)320-5900




